Public Document Pack

Economic and Environmental
Wellbeing Scrutiny and
Policy Development
Committee Special Meeting

Wednesday 28 November 2012 at 2.30 pm

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership

Councillors Helen Mirfin-Boukouris (Chair), lan Auckland (Deputy Chair),
Roger Davison, Terry Fox, Neale Gibson, Bob‘Johnson, Steve Jones, Alf Meade,
Robert Murphy, Joe Otten, Sioned-Mair Richards and Steve Wilson

Substitute Members

In accordance with the Constitution, Substitute Members may be provided for the
above Committee Members as and when required.

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Economic and Environmental Wellbeing Committee exercises an overview and
scrutiny function in respect of the planning, development and monitoring of service
performance and other issues in respect of the area of Council activity relating to
planning and economic development, wider environmental issues, culture, leisure,
skills and training, and the quality of life in the City.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council's website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday, or you can ring on telephone no. 2734552. You
may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

Members of the public have the right to ask questions or submit petitions to Scrutiny
Committee meetings. Please see the Council’s website or contact Democratic
Services for further information.

Scrutiny Committee meetings are normally open to the public but sometimes the
Committee may have to discuss an item in private. If this happens, you will be asked
to leave. Any private items are normally left until last. If you would like to attend the
meeting please report to the First Point Reception desk where you will be directed to
the meeting room.

If you require any further information about this Scrutiny Committee, please
contact Emily Standbrook-Shaw, Scrutiny Policy Officer on 0114 27 35065 or email
emily.standbrook-shaw@sheffield.gov.uk.

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.



ECONOMIC AND ENVIRONMENTAL WELLBEING SCRUTINY AND POLICY
DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE AGENDA
SPECIAL MEETING
28 NOVEMBER 2012

Order of Business

Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements
Apologies for Absence

Exclusion of Public and Press
To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press
and public

Declarations of Interest
Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be
considered at the meeting

Public Questions and Petitions
To receive any questions or petitions from members of the public

The Four Major Culture/Sports Trusts
Report of the Director of Culture

Date of Next Meeting
The next meeting of the Committee will be held on Thursday 17 January
2013 at 2.00 pm.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

New standards arrangements were introduced by the Localism Act 2011. The new
regime made changes to the way that members’ interests are registered and
declared.

If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:

. participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business, or

. participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.

You must:

. leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct)

. make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

. declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28
days, if the DPI is not already registered.

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.

. Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or
gain, which you, or your spouse or civil partner, undertakes.

. Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.

Page 1 1



. Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner
(or a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial
interest) and your council or authority -

- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be
executed; and
- which has not been fully discharged.

. Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.

e« Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your
civil partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a
month or longer.

«  Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) -
- the landlord is your council or authority; and
- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
has a beneficial interest.

. Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in
securities of a body where -

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area
of your council or authority; and

(b) either
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your
spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.

Under the Council’'s Code of Conduct, members must act in accordance with the
Seven Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; accountability;
openness; honesty; and leadership), including the principle of honesty, which says
that ‘holders of public office have a duty to declare any private interests relating to
their public duties and to take steps to resolve any conflicts arising in a way that
protects the public interest’.

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life.

Page 2 2



You have a personal interest where —

. a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s
administrative area, or

. it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with
whom you have a close association.

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to
you previously, and has been published on the Council’s website as a downloadable
document at -http://councillors.sheffield.gov.uk/councillors/register-of-councillors-
interests

You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take.

In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought. The Monitoring
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’'s Standards
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation.

Further advice can be obtained from Lynne Bird, Director of Legal Services on 0114
2734018 or email lynne.bird@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 3 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda Iltem 6

Sheffield

City Council ] . .
Sheffield City Council
Place
Report to Economic and Environmental DATE
Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee 28" November
2012
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF CULTURE ITEM

SUBJECT: THE FOUR MAJOR CULTURE/SPORTS TRUSTS

SUMMARY

Sheffield City Trust (SCT), Museums Sheffield (MS), Sheffield Industrial Museums Trust
(SIMT) and Sheffield Theatres Trust (STT) together attract 6 million visits and contribute
significantly to the cultural and sporting life of the city. They also make a significant
contribution to promoting the city’s image and generating economic impact.

Overall the trusts have a high level of satisfaction in their services and contribute
significantly to the achievement of the City Council’s desired outcomes, the ‘Better Health
and Wellbeing’, ’A Great Place to Live’ and a ‘Vibrant City’. The common challenge ahead is
the financial situation that they, the Council and other funders face. However, the City
Council is committed to working with the trusts to ensure their sustainability in preparation
for a more positive economic position.

RECOMMENDATIONS
That the Board note the report.

RELEVANT SCRUTINY BOARD IF DECISION CALLED IN

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS ¥ES/NO PARAGRAPHS
CLEARED BY
EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT CARRIED OUT? ¥ES/NO PARAGRAPHS
CLEARED BY

BACKGROUND PAPERS

CONTACT POINT FOR ACCESS David Macpherson TEL NO. 2053149
AREA(S) AFFECTED

CATEGORY OF
REPORT

OPEN

CLOSED
Paragraph (s)

Page 5



Page 6



Statutory and Council Policy Checklist

Financial implications

¥ES/NO Cleared by:

Legal implications

¥ES/NO Cleared by:

Equality of Opportunity implications

¥ES/NO Cleared by:

Tackling Health Inequalities implications

¥ES/NO

Human rights implications

¥ES/NO

Environmental and Sustainability implications

¥ES/NO

Economic impact

¥ES/NO

Community safety implications

¥ES/NO

Human resources implications

¥ES/NO

Property implications

¥ES/NO

Area(s) affected

N/A

Relevant Scrutiny Board if decision called in

N/A

Is the item a matter which is reserved for approval by the City Council? YES/NO

Press release

¥ES/NO

Page 7




EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

PLACE

REPORT TO the:

ECONOMIC AND ENVIRONMENTAL WELLBEING SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

THE FOUR MAJOR CULTURE/SPORTS TRUSTS

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

1.1

To report on the performance of the four major culture/sport
trusts -Sheffield City Trust Group, Sheffield Museums and
Galleries Trust (Trading as Museums Sheffield), Sheffield
Industrial Museums Trust and Sheffield Theatres Trust.

2. BACKGROUND

2.1

2.2

2.3

3.1

The facilities-based cultural and sports services originally
provided by Sheffield City Council are now provided through
independent trusts, the final tranche of sports facilities being
transferred to SCT from 1! July 2011. This report covers three
such trusts, Sheffield City Trust Group (SCT Group), Sheffield
Galleries and Museums Trusts (MS) and Sheffield Industrial
Museums Trust (SIMT). In addition, the report also covers the
Sheffield Theatres Trust (STT) where the service has never been
provided by the City Council but is seen as an essential part of
the city’s cultural offer and as such has been supported by the
City Council since its inception in 1995 and before that via its
predecessor “trusts”

The reasons behind the focus on delivery via independent trusts
is that each Trust can solely focus on its business and not be
distracted by the wider corporate needs that exist within the
Council, they can and have developed their own expertise in that
area of the service and they have the ability to be more “fleet of
foot”.

Each trust is very different in its structure and approach and
therefore while the overview element of this report covers all
four, each Trust has been allocated a separate section within the
report.

OVERVIEW

The four trusts covered by this report between them were
allocated £8.6m revenue support in the original SCC 12/13

Page 8



4.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

revenue budget which equates to around 40% of the Culture and
Environment budget. This indicates the significance of these
trusts to the cultural and sporting provision within the city.

Between them they attracted over 5.9m visits. In terms of pure
visits, therefore the overall SCC subsidy support per visit is in the
region of £1.40 per visit.

Highlights over the past twelve months include:

e The award to SIMT of the Heritage Lottery award to fund
the redevelopment and restoration of the Abbeydale
Industrial Hamlet.

e The contribution from all Trusts re the Cultural Olympiad.

e The award of a £1.2M Arts Council development grant to
MS

The challenges going forward for all the trusts focus on the ever
tightening budget provision given the economic circumstances
the Council is facing and indeed other funders are also facing.
There are however important operational challenges and
opportunities ahead.

e The delivery of the Abbeydale Industrial Hamlet project to
bring the water wheels back into operation for the first
time in over 20 years. This is along side other significant
projects at Kelham Island, Hawley 2 and the Brewing
Gallery.

e The re-structuring of the Museums Service with the help
of the Arts Council England Strategic Support grant. This
is to support the transition to a more sustainable business
model for the Museums.

e The potential for the SCT Group to obtain further
contracts outside the Sheffield geographic area in order to
earn profits to support the existing facilities.

e Maintaining the standard of Shows and Exhibitions given
the reduced funding levels from all sources.

Overall, the opportunities going forward are exciting despite the
challenges. The Trusts play a major role in marketing this city,
they attract many visitors to the city be it for sporting events,
exhibitions, shows or just as tourists, they provide the cultural
infrastructure which can make the difference to businesses and
individuals when they are looking to re-locate and they provide
an important element of the quality of life for the citizens of the
City and indeed the region. It is important as we look to the
future and to the recovery of the economy that the services the
trusts provide are visible and of high quality as they make their
full contribution to the social and economic regeneration of the
city.

Sheffield City Trust Group

Page 9



411

41.2

41.3

41.4

4.1.5

4.1.6

417

41.8

SCT is the parent Trust and it provides support services to the
other group companies including Sheffield International Venues
(SIV with it subsidiary company SIV Enterprises Ltd (SEL) and
the newest company, 7 Hills Leisure Trust (7HLT). This
organisation has now become a complex grouping and Appendix
A shows one view of the governance and reporting structures
which are still evolving.

SCT has a charitable role and fulfils this through not only the
charitable objectives of the facilities but also through direct grant
aid provided to community groups and individuals.

S|V operates the following facilities:

Ponds Forge ISC

Don Valley Athletics Stadium

ICE Sheffield

Hillsborough Leisure Centre

Sheffield City Hall

In addition they sub contract the operation of the Motorpoint
Arena to Live Nation and operate the English Institute of Sport
(EISS). Recently they have won the contract and commenced
operating Scarborough Spa and Whitby Pavilion.

SEL currently has two operating contracts, Tapton Golf Course
and the catering at Stavely Healthy Living Centre, both awarded
by Chesterfield Borough Council

7THLT operates the following facilities:-

e Concord Leisure Centre
Stocksbridge Leisure Centre
Springs Leisure Centre
Heeley Pool
Graves Tennis and Leisure Centre
Beauchief Golf Course
Birley Golf Course
Tinsley Golf Course

In terms of revenue support, SCC is providing a total of
£5,494,700. This excludes the Major Sports Facilities financing
costs and the Charitable grant of £71k used to fund the activity
outlined in 4.1.2 above.

Appendix B shows the attendance figures for SCT operated
facilities over the last two financial years (in the case of the most
recent transfers, the 10/11 figures and the first 3 months of
11/12 reflect the usage under SCC Management

SCT Group carries out regular customer satisfaction surveys and
has “kiosks” where customers can quickly register their

Page 10



4.2

satisfaction ratings for the facilities. They also undertake mystery
shopping and this is further cross checked against such award
processes such as Quest, which is the general leisure industry
accreditation award, and the Flame awards that are specific to
the fitness element of the industry. All SIV operated facilities hold
the Quest award and both Hillsborough and Concord have been
winners of the Flame award in recent years.

Museums Sheffield

4.2.1

422

423

424

4.2.5

Sheffield Galleries and Museums Trust branded itself as
Museum§heffield (MS) in 2008 and currently trades under that
name. It operates the Millennium Galleries, Graves Art Gallery,
and Weston Park Museum as well as having a major store at
Acres Hill. A table indicating the Governance and reporting
structures in relation to MS is included as Appendix C

In addition to being responsible for the City Collection, MS also
has responsibilities for the Ruskin Collection which is owned by
the Guild of St George and has relationships with various
National Galleries, the principle of which is the V&A but includes
the Tate and the National Portrait Gallery. These relationships
have aided MS in terms of the exhibitions that it has been able to
install within the galleries, but future V&A exhibitions are likely to
be both fewer and less elaborate due in part to the capacity of
MS to install such exhibitions and in part due to a change in
policy by the V&A.

As well as displaying art for general public enjoyment and
enlightenment, MS has a significant education function and
indeed SCC makes a specific grant of £40k towards an
education programme. The programme in previous years was
however mainly funded through the ACE Renaissance funding
that finished last year. The work is therefore being reviewed in
light of the reduced resources.

As a result of the loss of the ACE Renaissance funding and the
non award of a Major Grant under the new ACE Funding stream,
MS has undergone a major restructuring exercise over the past
nine months to become a leaner organisation while successfully
maintaining an active, high quality, exhibition programme. They
submitted and were successful in being awarded ACE Strategic
Support Funding. This funding is given for the express purpose
of assisting the Museums to adapt their business model in order
to become more sustainable. This will include in the case of MS
looking at a more commercial approach to the business to
reduce its reliance on other public sector funding including
funding from SCC.

In 2012/13 the base budget to MS including the education
funding amounts to £2,043,712 however as a result of inherited

Page 11



cash flow problems accumulated over a period of time and
highlighted when the renaissance funding ceased, it has been
necessary to agree additional stabilisation funding in this year
only.

4.2.6 As part of Appendix D the visitor figures for MS are itemised for
the last two years.

4.3 Sheffield Industrial Museums Trust

4.3.1 SIMT looks after the industrial and some of the social history
collection for the City Council and is also instrumental in
maintaining and bringing back into use the museum buildings at
Kelham Island and Abbeydale Industrial Hamlet. The Hawley
Collection, which is looked after by the Hawley Trust, is also
located at Kelham Island providing an additional opportunity to
display industrial and craft tools that relate to Sheffield. A
diagrammatic representation of the governance and reporting
structures as they relate to SIMT is attached as appendix E

4.3.2 A recent extension of the service has been the involvement with
the Shepherds Wheel where a contract from SCC is under
negotiation for SIMT to open the wheel and to operate it.

4.3.3 The base grant to SIMT in 2012/13 is £536,700. It should be
noted that it was agreed to maintain this level of grant for a
further two years in order to facilitate SIMT’s successful bid to
the Heritage Lottery for a grant toward the £995k scheme to
provide a new learning centre/reception at Abbeydale Industrial
Hamlet and to bring the water wheels there back into operational
condition.

4.3.4 As part of appendix F the visitor numbers for SIMT are itemised.
It is pleasing to note that there is a slow upwards trend.

4.3.5 SIMT has instigated a regular system of customer feedback and
over the year to date the average satisfaction rating at Good or
Excellent is 95.4%

4.3.6 One of the main purposes behind SIMT, other than the
conservation of the collection, is its education work. This aims to
not only educate in terms of the city’s industrial history but also
to inspire the future generations of engineers and crafts people.
To this end it has strong links with both universities and out of
the visitors last year over 12,000 were school visits.

4.4  Sheffield Theatres
4.4.1 The Theatres Trust is the term used to describe the overall group
of Trusts that operate the three theatres, the Lyceum, the
Crucible and the Studio. Appendix G gives a diagrammatic
representation of the governance and reporting as it relates to

Page 12



10.

this group of trusts but it is important to note that they do not own
the Lyceum Theatre, this is owned by the Lyceum Theatres
Trust. A renewed long term lease for STT to operate and
maintain the Lyceum is about to be signed.

4.4.2 The 2012/13 grant to the STT is £529,110 but it should be noted
that SCC, while being a significant funder of STT, is not the
major funder. Arts Council England is providing the major
external support to STT in the order of £1M+.

Appendix H itemises the visitor numbers

443 Sheffield Theatres operates the largest theatre complex outside
London and has a national and international reputation for
producing work of the very highest quality. The Lyceum is a
receiving theatre which offers a more commercial programme,
with the profit helping to support the broader and sometimes
more challenging work of the Crucible and Studio.

CONSULTATION

5.1 All the trusts have been consulted on this report.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

6.1 There are no legal implications from this report.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

71 There are no direct financial implications from this report.

PROPERTY IMPLICATIONS

8.1 There are no property implications from this report.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS

9.1 All the Trusts operate their own Equal Opportunity policies and
they are all open to visitors and citizens alike on a ‘pay as you
use basis’ including discounts for target groups where charges
are levied. To this extent their programmes are available to all
Sheffield people and visitors and it is fair to say that all trusts
share the Council’s objective of maximising access and take up
of the programmes. .

HUMAN RIGHTS IMPLICATIONS

10.1 There are no human rights implications from this report.

Page 13



11.  ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY

11.1 There are no environmental sustainability implications from this
report.

12.  COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

12.1 There are no community safety implications from this report.
13. COMMUNITY ASSEMBLY IMPLICATIONS

13.1 There are no Community Assembly implications from this report.
14. CONCLUSIONS

14.1 The Trusts are important to the cultural and sporting life of the
city and provide the Council with an excellent model for
business-focused delivery of key services.

14.2 Overall they provide an excellent level of service that attracts
high customer satisfaction and contribute to a wide range of
social and economic goals of the city and the City Council. Like
all organisations which utilise public funding, the trusts are facing
challenging times in terms of squeezed customer spending and
tightening public grant.

The City Council will continue to work closely with all the trusts to
ensure their on going sustainability.

15 RECOMMENDATIONS

15.1 That the Board note the report.
Paul Billington 19" November 2012
Director of Culture and Environment
PLACE

Page 14



APPENDIX A

|e1oadg pue
sdiysiauped
jo pesH

pleit=illg|

uswuoIAuT |
— 1 pueaimng

(aunsia|

pue yodg ¥
‘aunyno) (s0e|d) |
laquisiyl«—  Joaug
JauIqeD aAN08X] 7

k4

jounon ey | BANN9SX3
Jo JopeaT[* 814D

008

< -——---- lonepsssaiday 18/n3sgQ
98NN — Buiodey |ewlio4
spaloid | ¥ wewdojeraq sseuisng [ Sy
-t..
i sopIwo) sasoding o
[BIBUSL) pue adueul
................ o P17 Hodg xiusoyd |
..................... ¢ »[ pr Auedwog Buipes] siiH £ |
m h 4
- msssnsasnatid .._L._ py71snil ensie s|iH L [+
| N p17 sesudisul AIS
“ To}
: i —
_ o Q
.............. oL, PY1 SONUSA [EUORELISIUL PIBBYS 1 @
©
v DI
)snIL AuD playeus |
dnol9 108
(lewsod)

Burodal pue aoueulanog) dnolg) ysni] Al pIdIayS



Visit levels at SCT/SIV operated facilities

Facility Actual Target
201112 | 2012/13
Ponds Forge ISC 716,157 | 678,323
Don Valley Stadium 141,459 | 142,295
ICE Sheffield 242,645 | 256,385
Hillsborough Leisure Centre 604,939 | 622,708
Concord Leisure Centre 362,914 | 393,909
Beauchief Golf 31,994 44,400
Birley Golf 28,569 34,960
Tinsley golf 39,724 45,250
The Arena (Motorpoint Arena) 582,394 | 592,800
City Hall 279,229 | 261,894
Stocksbridge Leisure Centre 149,590 | 142,470
Springs Leisure Centre 164,841 166,712
Heeley Pool 89,221 82,656
Graves Tennis and Leisure 258,953 | 230,316
Centre
Total at SCC funded 3,692,629 | 3,695,078
facilities
EISS 272,055 | 295,822
TOTALS 3,964,684 | 3,990,900

The above does not include spectators at sports venues or those attending
Major Sports events at SCT Group facilities. In 11/12 we started to collect the
data for spectators as well as participants, the figure was 909,800 bringing the
overall visits to a grand total of 4,874,484.

Page 16



APPENDIX C

s, . TR0 40 J0128UIQ BUL |0 JBUSQ U 90) JI8AlasqO

- Buipodal |ewo

B e S N e e e s nnon e agpiuwen
| uonelaunlay

sjoelold
uofjowold [eiming [ewadg pue |- . - ;
pue swnasnpy sdiysisuued Coo SOPIUWOD
'SUY JO pesH 7 10 peaH Lo Juawdolanag

- ! sa)IWLWon _

Page 17

»  JUsWIUOIAUT ...... " swwelboly _
N pue ainjno | I
R 40 40108l b e N aa)uwon )
: |ﬂ m Hpny
(aunsia . ! —
pue podg ‘eamng) (e08|d) J0j10211Q ! aaIWOonD _I |
laquia|y 1uUIgeD BANO8Xg T aouBUl i
¥ — ! m |
7 [lounoD) ay) Jo Japesn __A| VA aAlINDaxg jaIyn »| pieog pieigays swnasnpy

J0S plaIyays swnasny

(jewuo4) Bunuodal pue
90UBUJSAOL) plaIays swnasn|p



Appendix D
Visitor Figures — Museums Sheffield

There are a significant number of enquiries and research visits other than in
person to Museum Sheffield. These include research of the collection through
the Web and also outreach visits to groups outside of the Museum facilities
including to schools. The accuracy of this additional data and its use for
comparative purposes was questioned at the end of 2010/11 and as a result it
was agreed to cease reporting this data. The figures below reflect visitors in
person only.

Total Visits

2010/11 1,440,055
2011/12 1,473,000
Target 12/13 1,044,398

Page 18



APPENDIX E

Emmcm_a aoueUl4

¥

MaIAal |

sapinold

| Bupesw
Apapeny

10] SIUN020Y ‘A -

s10alold
[eloadg pue [ 7
sdiysJouned f---------

0 PRSH

JuswiuolInug
pue ainno

‘lo108110

7 (e0eld)

&

Jabeuepy
20UBUIH Ol|ojiod
soueUl L
10 10102410 {ainsia pue
podg ‘ainyn))
laquual 1vuigen
h 4
(seoinosay F

pue adueuly) 7|.,

Jaquisy 18uiged _

1oUN0D B}

Jojoalq
7. aAN3ax3

—

jo JapesT] A|_ BaAINo3xXg EEW_

208

- A MOINDI 10} 4

S]UNOOJY SOPINCIH

&

annaax3g BIYD LINIS
[

%

dnolf juswabeuey FE_&

e pieog LINIS

1SN1] swWnasnpy [Blsnpul piaigays

(Jeioueuld g |ewlo4) buploday
pUB 9OUBUIBAO0L) I1SNI| SWNasN| |elisnpu| plaiays

Page 19



Appendix F
Visitor Numbers SIMT
There are significant enquiries and research visits other than in person to
SIMT. These include research of the collection through the Web and also
outreach visits to groups outside the Museum facilities including to Schools.
The top line figures below include all of those visits.

Total visits

2010/11 60,675

2011/12 69,225 incl 1239 to Shepherds Wheel
Target 12/13 72454

It has to be noted that SIMT were in receipt of Area Based Grant funding until
2009/10 that allowed free access to Abbeydale at all times and free access
during school holidays to Kelham. After this funding ceased they decided to
keep access to Abbeydale free but to re-instate charges at Kelham. Despite
the charges the visitor numbers have continued to increase however in
income terms they are very dependant on the Christmas Market and in 2010
this had to be cancelled due to the weather which left the Trust with a difficult
financial starting point in 2011/12.

Page 20



APPENDIX G

MBIABI
10} SJUNO22Y

s1o8lold

[Boads pue
sdiysiauped

sSIUNCO0E
sapiA0id

Y SapIACld 10 peaH
Jabeuepy b, I
@aueUl4 : s
F Bupeaw gy i
Ruapen A -
Jebeuepy il juawuoliAug
89uBUI4 01|0J1104 ncﬂwﬂmwﬂm
aoueUl4 k
1o Joyanq (aunsia pue (a0e1d)
podg ‘ainynD)le 10198.11(]
lagwispy 1auigen aAnoex3
ﬁmmu.u:ommmw [oUNoD 8y
PUE 23UEUl b :
i, Ec_nmuw O 1apean im»_w:omxm_ JeIuD
QS

aoueUl
jo Jojalid 1 1S

030 118

—

p17 sesudisiug ajgionio

A

1sni| 8|gioniD
se.eay L plelays

——

P17 9BBISYO—

1sni| sanesy| |

pleeys Jo Ao syl

] |

saljeay] pleueys

18n |

&

isni] seqiesy] pieiysys

(Jeloueul{ pue [ewio)
Bunioday pue 82UBUIBAOL) 1SNJ| Salleay | ploIaus

Page 21



Appendix H
Performance data for Sheffield Theatres Trust

Visitor Numbers

2010/11 402,620
2011/12 402,388
Target 12/13 390,332

A break down of the 2011/12 figures by stage show:
Crucible 129,135
Studio 35,608
Lyceum 237,645

It should be noted that the Lyceum is viewed as a “receiving” house, i.e. it is
mainly touring shows that are on this stage while both the Crucible and the
Studio are production houses where much of the work is produced by STT
and some goes on to tour to other venues outside of Sheffield.. It should also
be noted that the Crucible figures include the Snooker audiences.

Page 22



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	6 The Four Major Culture/Sports Trusts

